
*The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda Page 1 

Council accepts comments on agenda items during the meeting.  Fill out a form identifying the item you wish to speak on prior to the agenda 
item beginning and turn it into the City Recorder.  (The exception is formal land use hearings, which requires a specific public hearing 
process.) 

CITY OF NEWBERG 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
NOVEMBER 15, 2010 

7:00 P.M. MEETING 
PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM 

401 EAST THIRD STREET 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER* 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(30 minutes maximum, which may be extended at the Mayor’s discretion, with an opportunity to speak 
for no more than 5 minutes per speaker allowed) 

 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

 Consider a motion approving City Council Minutes for October 18, 2010.  (Pgs. 3-10) 
 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Update on the Land Use Board of Appeals Cases. 
 
2. Discussion on rules for public spaces.  (Pgs. 11-29) 

 
VIII. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 
  Discussion of the evaluation process for the municipal judge. 
 
IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
  Executive Session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) relating to a real property transaction. 
 
X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
ACCOMMODATION OF PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City 
Manager’s office of any special physical or language accommodations you may need as far in advance of the meeting as possible and no later than 
48 hours prior to the meeting.  To request these arrangements, please contact Norma Alley, City Recorder, at (503) 537-1283. 
 
Public testimony will be heard on agenda items at the Council meeting. The City Council asks written testimony be submitted to the City Recorder 
before 5:00 p.m. on the preceding Thursday. Written testimony submitted after that will be brought before the Council on the night of the meeting for 
consideration and a vote to accept or not accept it into the record. 

Page 1



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page 2



City of Newberg: RCA MOTION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: November 15, 2010 
Order        Ordinance          Resolution              Motion  XX         Information ___ 
No.                   No.                        No. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion:  Norma Alley, City Recorder 

SUBJECT:    Approve the October 18, 2010, City 
Council Meeting minutes. 

Dept.:  Administration  
File No.:                              
                            (if applicable) 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

 
Approve the October 18, 2010, City Council minutes for preservation and permanent retention in the City’s 
official records. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
On October 18, 2010, the City of Newberg City Council held a public meeting.  At that meeting, minutes 
were recorded in text. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
None. 
 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  
 
None. 

Page 3



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 18, 2010) Page 1 

CITY OF NEWBERG CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
OCTOBER 18, 2010 
7:00 P.M. MEETING 

PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM 
401 EAST THIRD STREET 

 
Work Session was held prior to the meeting.  A discussion on Council Guidelines and Rules continued.  No 
decisions were made. 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Bob Andrews called the meeting to order at 7:04 PM. 
 
II. ROLL CALL  
 
Members 
Present: Mayor Bob Andrews  Denise Bacon    Ryan Howard 
 Stephen McKinney  Bart Rierson    Marc Shelton    
 Wade Witherspoon 
Staff 
Present: Daniel Danicic, City Manager  Terrence Mahr, City Attorney  
 Barton Brierley, Planning and Building Director  Steve Olson, Associate Planner 
 Norma Alley, City Recorder Jennifer Nelson, Recording Secretary  
Others 
Present: Robert Soppe, Hank Grum, Scott Cassidy, Dan Rouse, and Jim Talt 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 
 
IV. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Daniel Danicic, City Manager, gave updates on the assessment of plans and renderings for the Cultural 
Center and the project for public spaces; a final report will be prepared at the end of November after public 
input.  He gave updates from meeting with the Newberg Downtown Coalition, the success of the Farmer’s 
Market, and mentioned George Fox University (GFU) marketing students will be helping with the survey of 
downtown businesses.  There were also discussions with the Coalition about upcoming Halloween and 
Christmas events to bring more activity downtown.   
 
Councilor Wade Witherspoon reported on the groundbreaking ceremony for Portland Community College 
(PCC) and their plans for building a “net zero” building to reduce the resource consumption and carbon 
footprint. 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Robert Soppe commented the city website did not accurately reflect which agenda items would be hearing 
public testimony this evening, according to the agenda, the third item on Electronic Signs is not closed. 
 
Mr. Hank Grum referred to an article recently printed in The Newberg Graphic and spoke of what City Council 
does affecting the citizens’ quality of life and pursuit of happiness.  He spoke of the hardship caused on low 
income levels by utility rate increases being solved by creating a fund for assistance and the scope of 

Page 4



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 18, 2010) Page 2 

government being extended by this process; the government is creating another problem in the solution to the 
first one they created by raising the rates.  He felt that little by little the citizens are being divided into groups of 
people with different criteria and essentially different classes, even with the affordable housing efforts as well.  
He did not feel this was following the spirit of either the federal or state constitutions.  He also added that each 
tax disrupts commerce, benefitting some and hurting others and it all comes down to the amount of the tax and 
how much of peoples’ freedom is being taken away. 
 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

 Consider a motion approving City Council Minutes for September 20, 2010. 
 
MOTION:  Shelton/Bacon approving the Consent Calendar including City Council Minutes for September 
20, 2010. (7 Yes/0 No) Motion carried. 
 
VII. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Consider a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2010-2730 amending the Newberg Comprehensive 
Plan and Development code to meet planned densities and encourage needed housing types. 

TIME – 7:20 PM 
 
Mayor Andrews discussed which items were closed although not reflected on the agenda and council would 
need to decide which records to open or keep closed. 
 
Councilor Witherspoon felt the first two items should remain closed, as they were published; but, since 
Ordinance No. 2010-2731 was not noted as closed on the agenda, it could be reopened. 
 
MOTION:  Witherspoon/Shelton to allow the public testimony records to remain closed for Ordinance No. 
2010-2730 and Ordinance No. 2010-2732 and reopen the public testimony record for Ordinance No. 2010-
2731.  (6 Yes/1 No [McKinney])  Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Andrews called for any conflicts of interest or abstentions; none appeared. 
 
Mr. Barton Brierley, Planning and Building Director, presented the staff report assisted by a PowerPoint visual 
after a short recess for technical difficulties (see official meeting packet for full report). 
 
Mayor Andrews closed the public hearing. 
 
MOTION:  Shelton/Rierson adopting Ordinance No. 2010-2730 amending the Newberg Comprehensive Plan 
and Development Code to meet planned densities and encourage needed housing types. 
 
Mayor Andrews discussed and clarified language on items in the report with staff regarding the target density 
ceiling, if items would be passed by resolution or ordinance, whether the report should say “may” or “shall” 
when referring to providing financial incentives, and the definition of special needs housing. 
 
Councilor Marc Shelton spoke of some of the reasons why the Council wished to decouple the design standards 
from the code amendments and how affordable housing has been a goal of the people of Newberg so everyone 
working here can also live here and enjoy what Newberg has to offer.  He did not feel this meant neighborhoods 
would have to change, but instead it would give opportunity to young people just out of school who have grown 
up here to be able to afford to buy a home here.  He added that many members of the community have worked 
on this together and want to see it happen, not just at the Council level. 
 

Page 5



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 18, 2010) Page 3 

Councilor Stephen McKinney stated his support for affordable housing has waned because he feels it will 
significantly change the neighborhoods of Newberg and no protection is offered for those homeowners already 
sitting in R-1 zones.  He also felt this would contribute to the already insufficient parking problem in the city 
and it would be even more difficult to proceed with getting permits and building homes without fitting this 
definition.  He felt it would be depriving some of the liberties of people who have been living in Newberg by 
changing their property values with having inexpensive properties built next to more substantial homes.  He felt 
this added an additional bureaucracy and felt it was out of the city’s scope of responsibility.  He did not feel he 
could support the proposal in any way. 
 
Councilor Denise Bacon spoke of her expectation when she moved here twenty years ago and the changes in 
income levels since then verses the considerable changes in housing costs.  She felt this is a way to offer the 
same opportunity people had twenty years ago to purchase a home they can afford, it is not trying to ruin 
someone’s life.  The City cannot thrive without bringing more people here and those already here want their 
children to be able to afford to live here.  If changes are not made, that will not happen and the only people who 
will be able to buy a house in Newberg will be those who are rich and older; our kids will not be able to live 
here. 
 
Councilor Ryan Howard asked staff about the local housing trust on page 16 and the City of Newberg housing 
trust fund on page 26 being the same thing and how it would be administered.  Staff replied it refers to the same 
fund and the Affordable Housing Committee is working on that issue as a concept and the Council will have an 
opportunity to approve that trust fund in specifics later as a resolution.  Councilor Howard asked how this 
proposal compares to what was approved with the Orchard’s Lair project because he does not want the rest of 
Newberg to be sectionized like Orchard’s Lair was; staff replied the Orchard’s Lair project was unique although 
there are similarities. 
 
Councilor Bacon said this is about reaching the target densities and if we have not reached our targets yet then 
we cannot justify asking for more land in the Urban Growth Boundary (UGB).  This plan will help us focus on 
meeting those density targets and we can say we are doing what we said we would do, this looks better for us in 
the future. 
 
Councilor McKinney spoke of the difficulties of the development behind Orchard’s Lair being successful as an 
example of possible consequences of this type of building and he was concerned that builders and developers 
will look at the City of Newberg differently, which he did not feel would be a good this if this passes. 
 
MOTION:  Andrews/Rierson to amend Ordinance No. 2010-2730 on page 23 striking the word “disability” 
when referring to special needs design and adding a #2 to read “This ordinance does not apply to properties 
where a zone change application is approved pursuant to an application pending at the time of adoption of this 
ordinance. The ordinance shall not apply where the applicable provisions have been modified by or are 
governed by a development agreement or specific plan” under the Ordains as Follows. 
 
Councilor McKinney asked if anything is excluded from special needs housing such as halfway houses, or if 
these are exceptions to this, because some things may not be endorsed by the neighbors.  Staff replied it is a 
broad definition and it is important to see how the term is used in the ordinance in terms of what the city may 
allow to give a reduction of parking. 
 
VOTE:  To amend Ordinance No. 2010-2730.  (6 Yes/1 No [McKinney])  Motion carried. 
 
VOTE:  Adopting Ordinance No. 2010-2730 amending the Newberg Comprehensive Plan and Development 
code to meet planned densities and encourage needed housing types as amended and read by title only.      
(6 Yes/1 No [McKinney])  Motion carried.  

Page 6



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 18, 2010) Page 4 

 
2. Consider a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2010-3732 amending the residential design 

standards in the Development Code. 
TIME – 8:25 PM 
 
Mayor Andrews called for any conflicts of interest or abstentions; none appeared. 
 
Mr. Brierley presented the staff report assisted by a PowerPoint visual and stated the Planning Commission 
recommends approval (see official meeting packet for full report). 
 
Councilor Bart Rierson asked if the optional proposed design standards are for extra special treatment or are 
they imposed on every builder and do they add costs.  Staff stated they apply to any new subdivision or 
development, they are not an optional standard, but would be requirement for all. 
 
Councilor Witherspoon wished to hear from a developer or contractor regarding these design elements to ensure 
that nothing seemed out of line or unreasonable.  He understands the reason for them but not how they truly 
affect the builders.  Staff replied two developers Mr. Mike Gougler and Mr. Mike Willcuts were on the 
committee, offered feedback, and recommended the proposal.  This satisfied Councilor Witherspoon’s 
concerns. 
 
Councilor McKinney added he had conversations with both of these gentlemen and comments were made that 
this adds considerable bureaucracy and costs while trying to create something affordable. 
 
Councilor Bacon said she was sorry to hear those developers changed their minds, but they sat in every meeting 
and went through each item to suggest those standards, like paint color or a porch, that did not add high cost, 
but significant changes.  They looked at pictures showing neighborhoods with these elements and without and it 
made a huge difference. 
 
Councilor Rierson reminded the Council the two proposals were not made independently and he was glad they 
were decoupled because the additional rules and constraints applied to the developers create less flexibility and 
added costs.  He felt the market should decide the best way to do this and the builders are most prepared to 
decide on which design elements to include. 
 
Councilor Shelton felt this ordinance goes beyond motivating affordable housing to mandating design standards 
that all builders and developers have to prescribe to.  He does not agree with design standards, but likes 
recommendations and guidelines and letting the market decide what is built.  He will vote based on the 
testimony of the builders that these steps take it too far and they will be the factor deciding whether or not to 
build homes.  He is not in favor of this being a mandate. 
 
MOTION:  Rierson/McKinney to deny Ordinance No. 2010-3732 amending the residential design standards 
in the Development Code, read by title only. 
 
Mayor Andrews agree he does not like mandates and the market should be allowed to determine what is built. 
 
Mr. Mahr spoke of the decision being based on the findings and finding can be found in favor, but he is unsure 
if there are adequate findings to support a denial.  Staff argued there were sufficient findings to support a denial. 
 
VOTE:  To deny Ordinance No. 2010-3732. (7 Yes/0 No) Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Andrews recessed at 8:53 PM and reconvened at 8:59 PM. 
 

Page 7



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 18, 2010) Page 5 

3. Consider a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2010-2731 amending the Development Code 
pertaining to electronic signs. 

TIME – 8:59 PM 
 
Mayor Andrews stated the record was opened and spoke of an email that had been distributed; he asked Council 
if they wanted to accept the email into the record. 
 
MOTION:  Shelton/Rierson to accept the email into the record. (7 Yes/0 No) Motion carried. 
 
Mr. Brierley presented the staff report assisted by a PowerPoint visual and recommended adoption (see official 
meeting packet for full report). 
 
Councilor Shelton asked if there had been any traffic studies conducted around the potential hazards of 
electronic signs.  Staff replied there are studies but it is complicated because lots of things effect traffic safety 
and it is hard to definitively say such a sign would cause an accident; there are more concerns with texting or 
using cell phones.  Officers polled could not see any connection between signs and driving, but a large screen 
television will be distracting. 
 
Mayor Andrews recessed briefly to read material in record at 9:05 PM.  He reconvened and opened the public 
testimony. 
 
Mr. Scott Cassidy, Operating Manager for A Storage Place, spoke of education being an important component 
of signage and electronic signs help to educate the community and those moving through it.  Their sign attracts 
customers from the surrounding community, with only 65% of customers being from Newberg address, others 
are from out of town.  Their managers live onsite and often promote schools, charities, weather updates, and 
city events.  When cities are restrictive, it makes it harder to use the sign as it is intended when purchased to 
better the business and keep the community educated.  It is good to set boundaries to make sure Newberg does 
not look like Vegas, but there should be enough freedom to express their message. 
 
Councilor McKinney spoke of the complimentary feedback received during the pilot project and the pages of 
comments received.  He asked if their sign makes doing business easier in Newberg.  Mr. Cassidy replied it 
absolutely does and spoke of the time and thought put into the messages displayed. 
 
Mr. Dan Rouse, Walgreens, spoke of the code in place when deciding to purchase sign eight years ago and their 
participation in the pilot program.  He spoke of the successes from last year selling products specifically 
advertised on their electronic sign and the need to update the sign regulations in Newberg so businesses can use 
these tools to the best of their ability. 
 
Councilor McKinney added that they were able to document significant percentages of increases through the 
pilot program by keeping track of customer transactions.  He asked if the proposed changes are perceived as 
more business friendly compared to the ten minute rule.  Mr. Rouse agreed it was more business friendly than 
the ten minute rule. 
 
Mr. Jim Talt agreed the Walgreens sign works well and so does the sign at A Storage Place, but he has great 
concerns for animated, video, and scrolling signs.  He feels the purpose of animation is to get people’s attention, 
which means attention is being diverted from driving and at 35 mph, a driver will travel 250 feet in five 
seconds, which is ample opportunity to get into an accident involving a bicycle or pedestrian.  He felt extended 
video is just a limited commercial and that the ordinance was more lenient than Las Vegas, Nevada.  He 
respects the work done but suggests revamping the size and message style to not exceed thirty square feet and to 
remain static or alternating, not animated or scrolling in style and to not permit them in residential zones except 
for schools and churches. 

Page 8



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 18, 2010) Page 6 

 
Mr. Robert Soppe spoke of his detailed testimony previously given both written and oral and hoped the Council 
would pay close attention to those points made.  He was concerned that a giant TV could be permitted if the 
code allows for a 50 sq. ft. sign and that electronic score boards on a sports field are not limited and can be fully 
animated as long as they are facing the field.  He felt this could be a huge loop hole and hoped the point would 
be carefully considered. 
 
Mayor Andrews closed public testimony. 
 
Councilor McKinney asked staff to address the scoreboard concern.  Staff replied too much time was spent 
talking about scoreboards and a number of options and variations of limitations went behind the 
recommendation; the committee felt drafting language around all possible contingencies and worst case 
scenarios was not possible and they were not worried this would happen. 
 
Councilor Shelton asked if there would be some type of approval process in place.  Staff replied a building 
permit and sign permit would be required for any sign, a scoreboard is similar to a menu board for drive-in 
restaurants, if it cannot be read off site they can get building permit, but no sign permit is needed, so there are 
some safeguards. 
 
Mayor Andrews discussed defining the time period for signs challenging the code to be replaced and what the 
standards were for ambient light with staff.  Staff also described the different defined display methods referred 
to in the Electronic Message Center (EMC) standards and the chart used to review those various methods 
according to the size and zone, etc. 
 
Councilor Rierson said he would not support the ordinance unless extended video messaging was excluded. 
 
Councilor Bacon agreed this could be dangerous and only really appropriate in a mall parking lot, not where 
people were driving by. 
 
MOTION:  McKinney/Shelton to adopt Ordinance No. 2010-2731 amending the Development Code 
pertaining to electronic signs, read by title only. 
 
Councilor Howard agreed he may support this without extended video messages or animated messaging of 
video quality, text based animation would be fine. 
 
MOTION:  Witherspoon/Rierson to amend Ordinance No. 2010-2731 disallowing extended video messages, 
keeping the definition and column in chart and adding “prohibited” in all zones.  (7 Yes/0 No)  Motion carried. 
 
Councilor Rierson still was concerned about no wanting to see a 9.9 second video message that is just 
essentially a long animated message. 
 
Councilor McKinney spoke of these items being discussed in depth for sake of community, not expressing 
personal likes and dislikes, but what is best for the merchants to drive their products.  The purpose was to bring 
the ordinance into the 21st century. 
 
Discussions followed about what signs would currently be non-compliant around town and concerns for 
flashing and rapid scrolling. 
 
 
Councilor Howard still had concerns for animated messages and the definitions of rapid scrolling and extended 
video and brief discussion followed until the questions were called for. 

Page 9



 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Minutes (October 18, 2010) Page 7 

 
VOTE:  To adopt Ordinance No. 2010-2731 amending the Development Code pertaining to electronic signs as 
amended and read by title only.  (5 Yes/2 No [Howard, Rierson])  Motion carried. 
 
VIII. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 
TIME – 10:26 PM 
 
Mr. Danicic discussed establishing a patent for the City’s process for drying sawdust for use in waste water 
treatment of bio-solids.  The initial costs associated with hiring a patent lawyer are estimated at twenty-
thousand, but he would keep the Council posted for anything over ten thousand.  Possible revenues, the benefits 
of a patent, and consequences for not initiating a patent were also discussed. 
 
MOTION:  McKinney/Witherspoon to initiate funds necessary to see if the process is able to be patented.  (6 
Yes/1 No [Rierson]) Motion carried. 
 
Councilor Witherspoon asked about other contributions to the Visitor Center and if they should attempt to ask 
other communities to contribute.  It was discussed that Newberg reaps most of the benefit but the Chamber of 
Commerce could be asked to solicit other contributions from those who benefit from the Visitor Center. 
 
Updates on the Animal Shelter project were also discussed. 
 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:26 PM. 

 
ADOPTED by the Newberg City Council this 15th day of November, 2010. 

 
 

    ____________________________ 
     Norma I. Alley, City Recorder 
 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 18th day of November, 2010. 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor  
 

Page 10



 
 
City of Newberg: RCA INFORMATION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: November 15, 2010  
Order        Ordinance            Resolution              Motion               Information XX 
No.                   No.                        No. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: David Beam, AICP SUBJECT:  Discussion of rules for public spaces, 

including alcohol, smoking, and sales  
 
 

Dept.: Planning and Building 
 
File No.: Gen File 10-004 
                            (if applicable) 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
On May 17, 2010, the City Council considered Ordinance No. 2010-2726, which proposed changes to the 
prohibition rules for Francis Square (please see Attachment 1).  Council denied the proposed ordinance.  In 
addition, Council directed city staff to review existing policies regarding the uses of public spaces and report 
back to them.  The Council asked to have a discussion on the issue. 

 
On August 31, 2010, city staff met to discuss rules for open spaces, specifically concerning three issues: the 
use of alcohol, smoking, and sales.  Attending the meeting were the following staff members: 
 
Dan Danicic – City Manager 
Barton Brierley – Planning and Building Director 
Brian Casey – Police Chief 
Leah Griffith – Library Director 
David Beam – Economic Development Planner 
 
The following presents the results of this meeting and further research.  Note that the staff is not 
recommending any changes at this time, but the Council could initiate changes after this discussion. 
 
What is a public space? 
 
When one is speaking of public space, one should be clear on which type of public space they are 
addressing, as there are many types. For example, city public spaces include park open spaces ( Francis 
Square, Memorial Park Gazebo, Carnegie Court); auto parking spaces (library lot, 2nd Street lot); public 
buildings; and public streets.  CPRD and the Newberg School District also have similar open spaces, 
facilities and buildings that are all considered public spaces.   

 
For reference to this discussion, the following background materials are included: 

• Attachment 2 describes the use rules for the Memorial Park Gazebo and Francis Square. 
• Attachment 3 describes the general rules for use of parks operated by CPRD. 
• Attachment 4 is an application for a Peddler, Solicitor, or Street Vendor in Newberg as well as 

requirements of persons of such sales. 
• Attachment 5 lists the laws regarding conduct in public spaces from the Newberg Municipal Code.   
• Attachment 6 describes the types of Special Event Licenses that can be applied for as well as the 

factors the OLCC uses to assess applications for such licenses.  When any business with a liquor 

Page 11



 
 
City of Newberg: RCA INFORMATION Page 2 

license wishes to sell and serve alcohol at a special event.  They need to obtain a Special Event 
License from the Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC).    

• Attachment 7 is a section of a report by the Multnomah County Health Department Tobacco 
Prevention Program that lists some reasons to support smoke free outdoor areas as well as cities in 
Oregon that have already designated such areas in their park systems. 

• Attachment 8 describes Oregon’s Smokefree Workplace law. 
• Attachment 9 is a matrix comparing regulations in various cities within Oregon regarding smoking, 

alcohol consumption, and sales.   
 

Alcohol 
 
Current Policy - The City currently does not allow intoxicants at Memorial Park Gazebo and Francis 
Square.  Consumption of alcohol liquors are prohibited in public spaces in Newberg (NMC Section 136.17), 
except by special permit and an OLLC license. However, alcohol may be served during special events at the 
Newberg Library with approval from the City Manager.  CPRD also prohibits the use of alcohol in its parks. 
    
 
Problems/Issues - Chief Casey has noted that the police have had very few issues with wine tasting events. 
The NDRC has requested permission to do wine tasting and sales in Francis Square during First Friday. 
 
Possible Changes - A simple, consistent policy could be crafted to say that any alcohol consumption at any 
city public space has to be approved in advance by the city manager or designee.  Any application for such 
request would need to include an approved Special Event License by the OLCC appropriate for the type of 
alcohol being served. 
 
Smoking 
 
Current Policy – Regulations of CPRD and the City do not prohibit smoking in their public spaces.  
However, State law prohibits smoking within 10 feet of entrances, exits, windows that open, and ventilation 
intakes of workplaces and public places (see Attachment 8 for more details).   
 
Problems/Issues - Russ Thomas, Public Works Maintenance Supervisor, reports that they are  not having 
any significant problems with smoking at Francis Square, such as too may butts or complaints. 
 
Possible Changes – Craft a policy that prohibits smoking in public park open spaces. Other cities in Oregon 
have done this (see Attachment 7). 
 
Sales and distribution of literature 
 
Current Policy - Sales are allowed on public properties if the vendor is registered with the City (please see 
attachment 4) and does not stay more than 15 minutes at any one location.  Sales are prohibited in Francis 
Square. 
 
Problems/Issues – Since there is no restriction on what can be sold, potential problems could arise with 
sales on public property.  The NDRC has wanted to sell in Francis Square during First Friday.  Some groups 
have wanted to distribute literature in the Square. 
 

Page 12



 
 
City of Newberg: RCA INFORMATION Page 3 

Possible changes – Restrict types of sales allowed.  A simple, consistent policy may be crafted to say that 
any sales or distribution of literature in any city public space has to be approved by the city manager.  
Approval guidelines could also be developed. 
 
Other issues 
 
The Council could discuss other issues, such as behavior in public spaces, noise and sound permits, and 
assemblies. 
 
It should be noted that intoxicants, smoking materials, and sale items cover a variety of categories. Any new 
policy should be clear about which specific categories are being regulated. 
 
Also, it should be noted that during the staff meeting on August 31, a question arose regarding the effect of 
charging a fee for some types of city permit may have on the City’s liability and insurance.  The City’s 
Legal Department is looking into this issue.  
 
Finally, Attachment 5 shows that other problems can arise in the use of public places. The Council may wish 
to review the current regulations regarding public spaces and make revisions as appropriate.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None at this point. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  The wine/tourism industry is a key industry in Newberg and the region, 
which in general, the City should support.  The effects of any proposed new regulations on this industry 
should be considered.  As to all the issues regarding smoking, sales, and use of intoxicants, concerns with 
public safety should be balanced with need of city public spaces to be used in a manner that is productive 
and/or the enjoyment of Newberg’s citizens. 
 

Page 13



City of Newberg:  ORDINANCE NO. 2010-2726 PAGE 1

Ordinance DENIED on May 17, 2010. 

ORDINANCE NO. 2010-2726

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING REVISED PROHIBITION RULES FOR 
FRANCIS SQUARE

RECITALS:

1. In 1999, the City of Newberg created Francis Square park, which is located on the northwest 
corner of the intersection on College Street and First Street.  The Square replaced the former 
Francis Theater, which was destroyed during an earthquake in 1993. 

2. In July 1999, an Ad Hoc Working Group was created to create a set of prohibition rules 
regarding the use of the Square.  At the August 2, 1999, the proposed set of rules was presented 
to the City Council for their consideration.  The City Council accepted the proposed rules, with 
minor changes.  

3. The Newberg City Council recognizes that the prohibition rules of the Square should be reviewed 
from time to time and modified as necessary to ensure that the public receives maximum benefit of 
the Square. 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

1. Rules for use of Francis Square shall be included in the Newberg Municipal Codes under Title 13- 
Miscellaneous Offenses and shall be placed under a new Section 130.42 with the title of Francis
Square Prohibition Rules.  The language of the new section shall be as follows: 

SECTION 130.42  FRANCIS SQUARE PROHIBITION RULES
The following actions are prohibited within Francis Square, located at the NW corner 
of College and First Street: 
(A) Bicycle riding, roller-blading, skating and skateboarding. 
(B) Littering, graffiti, or defacement of structures. 
(C) Unleashed or un-contained animals. 
(D) Possession or use of intoxicants, except that alcoholic beverages may be poured 

for tastings on the premises during First Friday Art Walk or other events 
approved by the City Manager, contingent upon obtaining all necessary 
permits, including an OLCC permit. 

(E) Smoking.
(F) Sound amplification devices or loud noise between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 

a.m. and only by permit from the city at all other times. 

Attachment 1

Page 14



City of Newberg:  ORDINANCE NO. 2010-2726 PAGE 2

� EFFECTIVE DATE of this ordinance is 30 days after the adoption date, which is: June 16, 2010.
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 17th day of  May, 2010, by the 
following votes: AYE:  NAY:  ABSENT:  ABSTAIN:

_________________________
Daniel Danicic, City Recorder 

ATTEST by the Mayor this 20th day of May, 2010. 

____________________
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 LEGISLATIVE HISTORY
By and through Newberg Downtown Revitalization Committee at March 17, 2010 meeting.  

Attachment 1

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29


	Agenda
	Council Minutes for 10/18/2010
	Public Spaces Policy Discussion



